UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Mr. Tim Utrbaniak, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The final meeting of the UCC for the 2004-2005 year will be Wednesday, April 13, 2005, at 4:00
p.m. at the College of Technology, room B02.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 16

1I. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 59 AAS in Computer Systems Technology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 59.a CST 168 Installing, Configuring and Administering Linux. New course.

111 ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 71 Minor in Business Geographic Information Systems. Modification of an existing
program.

Item 66 BS in Business Administration. Modification of an existing program (online
program).

Item 66.a BUS 485 Business Case and Simulation Capstone. New course (offered only
online).

Item 72 AS Degree Program of Study in Drafting and Design. New program.

Item 73 ENGL 140 Business Writing. Change prerequisites.

Item 73.a ENGL 145 Technical Communication. Change prerequisites.

Item 73.b CTCM 210 Editing for Business Writing. Change rubric, course number, and
prerequisites.

IV. FElection of Chair for Next Year

rjrm

xc: Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate



